

April 24, 2026

Crystal Henwood  
Clerk of the Board  
Nova Scotia Energy Board  
1601 Lower Water Street, 3rd Floor  
Halifax, NS B3J 3S3

**Re: 2025 Short Run Marginal Cost (SRMC) Report – Extension Request**

Dear Ms. Henwood:

Nova Scotia Power Inc. (NS Power, Company) is required to file its Short Run Marginal Cost Report on an annual basis by April 30, as per the following Order:

NSPI is directed to perform the SRMC test for all its above and below-the-line rates. NSPI's report in this regard should describe the methodology it has followed in calculating short-run marginal costs as well the results of applying the test. This report should be filed by April 30, 2004, and annually on April 30 thereafter.<sup>1</sup>

NS Power is in the process of compiling the SRMC report and requires additional time to complete the work due to internal resourcing changes associated with this filing. Accordingly, NS Power respectfully requests that the due date for the Report be extended to May 31, 2026, with the understanding that the Company will file earlier if able.

Yours truly,



Voytek Grus  
Manager, Costing and Rates

---

<sup>1</sup> M05002, NSUARB-NSPI-P-878, August 1, 2003, Section 2(e), paragraph 40.